New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC., NEW MEXICO

November 7, 1958

Monsanto Chemical Company
Draver 1829
Midland, Texae

Attnt Ire JoFo Reed
Dear Mr. Reed?

Reference is made to your letter of October 30, 1958 regarding
packer leakage test on your State “7” well #1 located in Unit

D, Section 16-26N-11W. Our rules reguire that an initial packer
leakage test de conducted on all dual completions. Immediately
after completion the two sides are required to be shut in a
ninimum of seven days. Then (n the case of gas wells a 3-hour
potenticl test is conducted, the ehut-in pressures deing recorded
on the shut-in side. As your well te an oll-gas ducl I would
suggest that you pursue the following procedure In securing a
packer leakage test?

Shut doth sides (n for seven days, record the 7-day shut-in pressure,
slow the oil well completion yor three hours and record the Daketa
shut-in pressures at l5-minute intervals for the rirst hour and

at 30-minute intervals thereafter. Submit thie information to us

tn duplicate in letter forme JNurther packer leakage tests may then
de conducted after you have a gas-well connection.

The Commiseion fa at present in thAe process of printing a new packer
leskage test form which will include instructions on all San Juan
Baein dual completions. As seon as we have received a supply of these
we will forvard eome $0 YOu.

Yours very truly

BEnery Co Arnold
Supsrviser, District #3
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